From: Cavanagh, Ruth

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 8:24 PM

To: SRV streets; Galicki, Dennis; SRV Mayor; EHaibach@verdantas.com; Porter, Mark; Cavanagh, Ruth; SRV
fiscalofficer; SRV adminassist

Subject: Re: Streets meeting agenda, 12/11/25, 3:15 pm.

Attendees: Cavanagh, Young, Koons , Galicki, Haibach

Meeting called to order by Cavanagh at 3:15. Cavanagh asked Haibach about Walters Rd. Culverts deadline
of 12/31/25; he spoke with Will Gaberle at OPWC, deadline now extended to February 28, 2026. Short
discussion of Rankings with ODOT & OPWC. Further, Hazelwood storm sewer project application is done;
estimated at $610,000 and will start at Countryside border of Hazelwood, westward toward Walters Rd.

Haibach answered Koons questions about certifying the funds for the 2 projects at last Council meeting.
Additionally mentioned concerns regarding Laurel Rd. residents backyards potential water issues.

Young discussed plowing, continuous since Thanksgiving, including last night and throughout today. There
has been one complaint, several compliments. Cavanagh described riding along with Blair on 11/28; Koons
rode with Ron on 12/10. Much different vantage point riding in a truck weighing 15 tons, loaded with salt and
turning tight corners. Mailboxes that have been hit are repaired same day by our employees.

Replacement SRV signs will have pink trim repainted red, asap. Young tasked with getting info about those
individuals that caused the signs demise, Also cemetery gate and tree replacement.

Koons explained that Structurepoint fee came in at $32,000. Cavanagh asked if we could negotiate?
Haibach suggested SRV ask for a breakdown of the tasks involved. Koons forwarded the fee info; he will
follow up with Structurepoint. Galicki reminded all that Structurepoint was the only bid offered.

Young stated another 250 ton of Salt was delivered today.

Meeting adjourned at 3:53pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Ruth Cavanagh
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From: Cavanagh, Ruth <RCavanagh@southrussell.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 1:30:32 PM

To: SRV streets <Streets@southrussell.com>; Galicki, Dennis <DGalicki@southrussell.com>; Cavanagh, Ruth
<RCavanagh@southrussell.com>; SRV Mayor <Mayor@southrussell.com>; EHaibach@verdantas.com
<ehaibach@verdantas.com>; Porter, Mark <MPorter@southrussell.com>

Subject: Streets meeting agenda items, 12/11/25

--Immediacy of Walters Rd. Culverts, Delivery?
Chance of completion in 20 days.
--Plowing updates, Complaint(s)?
--Status of new SRV signs color correction.
--Status of accident/responsibility, follow up, for those destroying former signs. Contacted? Next?
--Cemetery gate follow up?

See members at 3:15, Streets office.
Ruth Cavanagh
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